

Contact

danielad600@icloud.com

www.linkedin.com/in/daniela-delatorre-895314128 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Cashiering

Money Management

Business Development

Languages

Spanish

English

Daniela DelaTorre

Goals, Solutions, & Relationships

Fort Myers

Summary

I am a full-time crew chief for United Airlines with experience in operating tugs and belt loaders. I've also worked in the hospitality and tourism industry in different restaurants and a private beach club. With experience in different type of hospitality fields, I would be a great fit into any industry while being flexible in any particular role.

Experience

Airport Terminal Services

Crew Chief

August 2021 - Present (8 months)

Fort Myers, Florida, United States

Loading and unloading luggage on planes efficiently.

Cleaning aircraft to turn the plane each time it touches down.

Leading a crew of 5 each flight.

Cross trained in ticket counter inside the airport.

RaceTrac

Shift Manager

February 2020 - July 2021 (1 year 6 months)

Lehigh Acres, Florida, United States

Managing a crew of 5 people each shift.

Inventory management of all items inside the store.

Cash management for end of shift manager duties.

Ordered trucks for different vendors for product to the store.

Product management to make sure what is ordered was delivered to the store.

Product displaying to make sure product sells in the store.

The Club at Barefoot Beach

1 year 1 month

Expeditor

September 2017 - September 2018 (1 year 1 month)

Bonita Springs

Plated and inspected all orders leaving the kitchen.

Organized new ways to make the kitchen more efficient.
Prepped areas with sauces and necessary condiments for dinner service.
Made sure kitchen was always clean before and after service.
Assured that each area is equipped with the proper supplies needed to run effective dinner service.

Fine Dining Server

September 2017 - September 2018 (1 year 1 month)

Bonita Springs

Took charge of performing opening & closing procedures including side work duties according to the station rotation.
Performing cashiering functions to close out checks and preparing end of shift paperwork.
Provide amazing customer service to the highest quality of standards.
Assisted with special events and parties to be the leader to management.

Lead Food Runner

September 2017 - September 2018 (1 year 1 month)

Bonita Springs

Ran food from kitchen to 3 different floors of restaurant and the beach.
Took charge of getting condiments ready each and every day.
Did lead walk through to make sure condiments/toppings were at proper temperature.

Tijuana Flats Tex-Mex

Front of House Lead

August 2015 - October 2017 (2 years 3 months)

Hollywood, FL

Provided great customer service with every guest along with regulars.
Cashiered, inventory, and short order cook.
Manager duties for end of day reports and bank deposits.

FGCU Area Council

Vice President

September 2016 - September 2017 (1 year 1 month)

Florida Gulf Coast University

Created different activities, fundraisers, and in charge of dorm events.
Scheduled and coordinated with vendors for the events.
Volunteering around campus for different non profits.

Education

Florida Gulf Coast University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Resort Management · (2015 - 2020)

South Broward High School

Graduated with Honors, Biology/Biological Sciences, General · (2011 - 2015)